
 

 

 

TO:    USDA Recipient Agencies 
 
FROM:  Susan Lintner, Director of Agency & Program Services 
 
SUBJECT: TEFAP Income Eligibility Guidelines 2017-2018 
 
DATE:  May 15, 2017 
 
 
Below, please find USDA Commodities income eligibility guidelines for the period of July 1, 2017 
through June 30, 2018.  The amounts were obtained by multiplying the 2017 Federal income 
poverty guidelines by 1.85 or 185%. 
 
People are eligible to receive USDA food assistance from your program if they attest that their 
income is at or below the income listed for the number of people in the household.  No formal 
documentation is needed to prove need in New York State.  Use this chart as a guide, but 
please feel free to use your discretion also and provide food to those that express need, 
regardless of income. 
   
  

Household Size Annual Income 

1 $22,311 

2 $30,044 

3 $37,777 

4 $45,510 

5 $53,243 

6 $60,976 

7 $68,709 

8 $76,442 

 
For each additional family member add $7,733. 

 


